The Football Association Premier League Limited et al v. Youtube, Inc. et al

Redacted Pursuant to Protective Order
at Request of Defendants

e

To: *Anthony Zameczkowski® <anthonyz@google.com»
From: “Redic Thomas" <redic @ google.com>

Cc:

Bee:

Received Date: 2007-11-27 02:39:26 CST

Subject: Re: Sport rights report

Tony,

Are you in California this week?

We gie working on estimating the potential value of various sports content
to YouTube. This requires us to estimate the number of video views that we
coud potentially experience if the content of certain content providers was
on the site. For example, if we had UEFA in 2008, what would be the
potential number of views that we could see. - Your input in helping us come

up wrm an esnmate wou!d be greatly apprecaated l've attached a page
i inibe model. Please let

; A evy as
meknowwhatyoumm Hl alsosendyouaeopyofaemaﬂthreadwhere
we are discussing the assumptions,

Best,
Redic

On Nov 22, 2007 7:16 AM, Anthorny Zameczkowskl <anthonyz @ google.com> wrote:

> Here it ist

> Sorry for the delay.

> Cheers,

> Tory

=

>

B -

> Amhony Zameczkowski

» Strategic Partner Developmert Marager, YouTube EMEA
-

> Google

> Belgrave House

> 76 Buckingham Palace Road
> SW1 WITQ London

> Fax: +44 (0) 207 031 3001
> anthonyz @ google.com

>

> This transmission may be privileged and may contain confidential

> information intended only for the person(s) named above. Any other

> distribution, re-transmission, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited.

> It youhave received this transmission in efror, please notify me

> immediately by telephone of retum E-Mail, and delete this fileimessage from
> your system. Nothing in this E-Mail constitutes a contractual offer capable

> of acceptance and any commercial terms it containg or references are

> expressly subject to cordract
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